
ALVIN L. BRAGG, JR. 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

[VIA EMAIL: foia@aflegal.org] 
Reed D. Rubenstein 
America First Legal Foundation 
611 Pennsylvania Ave. SE #231 
Washington, DC 20003 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
COUNTY OF NEW YORK 

ONE HOGAN PLACE 
New York, N. Y.10013 

(212) 335-9000 

April 3, 2023 

Re: FOIL Request 
Communications Regarding Donald]. Trump 

To Reed D. Rubenstein: 

I am an Assistant District Attorney in New York County assigned to be the 
Records Access Officer in connection with your . request under the Freedom of 
Information Law (FOIL). The request was received by this office via email on March 27, 
2023. 

Given the complexity and size of your request we will need additional time to 
gather the relevant records, which must be reviewed in order to rule upon your request. 
I am unable to give you a definite date for completion of this determination, however, 
you can expect an update of the process on or before May 3, 2023. 

Sincerely, 

Madeleine Guilmain 
Assistant District Attorney 
Records Access Officer 


